## Wednesday, April 6, 2022, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 6:25 pm – 7:00 pm Town Board meeting immediately following the Planning Commission meeting

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula Supervisors-Randy Wanta, Tim Lemke Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted on the Town website (townofbevent.com), Plover River Mercantile, the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the parking lots at the Town Hall and Corky's in Shantytown.

**Minutes: MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to approve the minutes of the March Town Board meeting as presented. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

## **Reports:**

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 0 permits issued since last meeting.

ANNOUNCEMENT: Annual Meeting – Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 7 pm

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Adoption of Section 10-Land Division Ordinance With Amendments: MOTION by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to accept the Planning Commission's recommendation to adopt the amended Section 10-Land Division Ordinance of the Code of Ordinances. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED. The original ordinance was adopted on March 3, 2021. The ordinance in it's entirety is available for viewing in the clerk's office.

**Comprehensive Plan Adoption:** The Planning Commission held a public hearing for interested parties to view the draft of the Town of Bevent Comprehensive Plan. After the public hearing a Planning Commission meeting was held. Immediately following the Planning Commission meeting the regular monthly Town Board meeting was held. The Planning Commission recommended that the Town Board adopt the Comprehensive Plan. **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to approve Ordinance No. 2022-04-06 pertaining to the Ordinance for the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

<u>Annual Town Insurance Policy</u>: The Town insurance policy is up for renewal on May 1, 2022. Rural Mutual submitted a quote for \$6556 and Dimond Brothers submitted a quote for \$8,414. **MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to accept the quote from Rural Mutual for a one year term. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes.\_**CARRIED**. **Set Date for Town Board to Tour Town Roads: MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to set Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 3 pm for the Town Board to tour Town roads for possible 2022 road projects. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**. Projects will be discussed at the May Town Board meeting.

**Contract With Becher & Hoppe: MOTION** by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to sign a contract with Becher & Hoppe from Wausau to assist the Town with an application for a BIL (Bipartisan Infrastructure Law) grant.

**Monthly Bills: MOTION** by Lemke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 6814 thru 6844. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

**Adjournment: MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.**